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E EIMSKIP

NIDURSTODUR FRAMHALDSADALFUNDAR EIMSKIPAFELAGS ISLANDS HF.
HALDINN | HOFUDSTOBPVUM FELAGSINS AD KORNGORDUM 2, REYKJAVIK
FOSTUDAGINN 26. APRIL 2019 KL. 16:00

Medfylgjandi eru nidurstédur fundarins.

1.

Kosning stjornar félagsins (dagskrarlidur 1)

Fundurinn kaus eftirfarandi einstaklinga i adalstjorn félagsins til naesta adalfundar:
Baldvin porsteinsson

Gudrun Blondal

Hrund Rudolfsdottir

Larus L. Blondal
Oskar Magnusson

Fundurinn kaus eftirfarandi einstaklinga i varastjorn félagsins til naesta adalfundar:

Jéhanna a Bergi
Vilhjalmur Vilhjalmsson

Stjérn félagsins hittist i kj6lfar framhaldsadalfundarins til ad skipta med sér verkum.

Baldvin Pporsteinsson var kosinn stjornarformadur og Hrund Rudolfsdéttir var kosin
varaformadur stjornar.

Onnur mal (dagskrarlidur 2)

Stjorn félagsins lagdi fram eftirfarandi bodkun undir pessum lid:

~Stjorn félagsins mun taka til skodunar kosti og galla tilnefningarnefnda & starfsarinu og leggja
fram tillbgur sinar um petta efni til adalfundar 2020."



E EIMSKIP

EXTENDED AGM RESULTS OF EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.
HELD AT THE COMPANY‘S HEADQUARTERS AT KORNGARDAR 2, 104 REYKJAVIK
FRIDAY 26 APRIL 2019 AT 16:00 (GMT)

Enclosed are the results of the meeting.

1. Election of the Board of Directors (agenda item no. 1)

The meeting elected the following individuals to serve on the Board of Directors of the
Company until next Annual General Meeting:

Baldvin borsteinsson
Gudrun Bldndal
Hrund Rudolfsdottir
Larus L. Bléndal
Oskar Magnusson

The meeting elected the following individuals to serve as the Alternate Board of Directors of
the Company until next Annual General Meeting:

Jéhanna a Bergi
Vilhjalmur Vilhjalmsson

Following the Extended Annual General Meeting the Board of Directors met and decided on
allocation of responsibilities.

Baldvin Porsteinsson was elected as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Hrund
Rudolfsdottir was elected as Vice Chairman.

2. Other matters (agenda item no. 2)

The Board of Directors of the Company noted the following under this item of the agenda:

“The Board of Directors of the Company will evaluate the pros and cons of nomination
committees during its term and will present its proposals on the matter to the Annual General
Meeting 2020.”
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EIMSKIPAFELAG iISLANDS HF.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 28 MARCH 2019

Candidates to the Board of Directors and Alternate Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Mr. Baldvin Thorsteinsson

Baldvin was born in 1983 and lives in Iceland. He has worked for Samherji hf. in various roles since 2007 after
earning a BS degree in Industrial Engineering from the University of Iceland. In the years 2013-2016, he was the
CEO of Iceland Drilling, of which Samherji is a major shareholder. When rejoining Samherji in 2016, he was made
Manager of Business Development. Baldvin joined the board of Oliuverziun Islands in 2011 and became the
board “s chairman in 2017, until he stepped down at the end of 2018 when the company was sold. Baldvin has
been on the Board of Directors since 6 September 2018 and currently serves as the Chairman of the Board and a
member of the Remuneration Committee. He owns 160,000 shares in the Company, but no share options, but is
not independent of Samherji Holding ehf., which own, in total, 50.6 million shares in the Company.

Mrs. Gudran O. Bléndal

Gudrun was born in 1960 and lives in Iceland. She has been on the Board of Directors of Eimskip since 6 September
2018. Previously she was a CEO of Nasdaq CSD Iceland (Nasdaqg Central Securities Depository Iceland) from 2013
to March 2018, and a CEO of Arion Custody Services, subsidiary of Kaupthing hf., from 2002 until it merged with
Arion bank hf. in 2012. She held various positions in Kaupthing hf. from 1984 to 2002 such as an Executive
Director, Corporate Directors of Human Resources, Director of Marketing and Director in Asset Management. In
2012 until 2013 she was a Board Member of the Enterprise Investment Fund slhf., Reginn hf., Mila ehf., Véréur
Insurance Company and Vordur Life Insurance. Gudrun is an alternate board member of Landsbankinn hf. Gudrun
earned a Cand.Oecon degree at the University of Iceland in 1990. Gudrun currently serves as a member of the
Remuneration Committee. She is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share options
in the Company. Apart from being an alternate board member in Landsbankinn she has no interest links with the

Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Gudrun will be an independent Board member.

Mrs. Hrund Rudolfsdottir

Hrund was born in 1969 and lives in Iceland. She is the CEO of Veritas Capital ehf. Previously she was Corporate
Director of Human Resources at Marel hf. from 2009 and Director of Operations and Investments at Moderna
Finance ehf./Milestone ehf. from 2007 to 2009. Hrund was CEO of L&H Holding, CEO and Chief of Operations of
Lyf & heilsa hf. from 2001 to 2006. She is currently the Chairman of Stefnir hf. and is a board member of Iceland
Chamber of Commerce, Artasan hf., Distica hf. and Lumina ehf. Hrund took her Master’s degree in International
Marketing and Management at Copenhagen Business School in 2000 and AMP in IESE NY in 2018. She also earned
a Cand.Oecon. degree at the University of Iceland in 1994. Hrund has been on the Board of Directors since 3 April
2013 and currently serves as the Vice Chairman of the Board and as a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
She is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share options in the Company. She has
no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Hrund will be an independent

Board member.
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Mr. Larus L. Blondal

Larus was born in 1961 and lives in Iceland. He is a Supreme Court Attorney and a Partner at Juris Law Offices.
Larus was a Partner at Almenna logfraedistofan from 1990 to 2008. Larus is currently a board member of Orkusalan
hf. and the Chairman of the board of ISFI (Icelandic State Financial Investments). He has been a member of the
Competition Appeals Committee since 2000 and its Vice-Chairman since 2009 and a member of the National
Olympics and Sport Association’s executive committee since 2001, becoming its Vice-President in 2006 and its
President in 2013. He has previously been a board member of the Icelandic Bar Association, the University of
Iceland’s Human Rights Institute, the University of Iceland’s Research Centre in Environmental and Natural
Resources law, Hotel Borg ehf., Fastus ehf., the Housing Financing Fund, Chairman of the National Olympic and
Sport Association’s legal committee, and a member of various other official committees and boards. Larus has
been a Supreme Court Attorney since 1998 and a District Court Attorney since 1990. He graduated with a Cand.jur.
degree from the University of Iceland in 1987. Larus has been on the Board of Directors since 27 March 2014 and
is currently a member of the Audit Committee. He is an independent Board member and owns 3,190 shares in the
Company but no share options. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Larus will be an independent Board member.

Mr. Oskar Magnisson

Oskar was born in 1954 and lives in Iceland. He is a well-known writer and has published two collections, short
stories and two novels in recent years. He is a farmer and co-owner and chairman of Kerfélagid ehf., the owner
of the tourist nature attraction Kerid Crater. Oskar is currently a vice chairman of the board of Samheriji hf., a
board member of Samherji Holding ehf. and a chairman of the Icelandic landowners Association. He has previously
been a board member of the Icelandic Bar Association. Oskar was Publisher/CEO and major shareholder of Arvakur
hf. from 2009 to 2015, President/CEO of Tryggingamidstodin hf. and TM Life Insurance hf. from 2004 to 2007,
President/CEO of Vodafone Iceland from 2001 to 2007, Executive Chairman of Baugur from 1998 to 1999 and
President/CEO of Hagkaup hf. supermarkets, that later became part of Baugur Corporation, from 1993 to 1998.
Oskar has been a Supreme Court Attorney since 1993. He graduated with an LL.M. degree in International Business
Law from George Washington University Law School in 1986, and with a Cand.jur. degree from the University of
Iceland in 1983. He owns 15,000 shares in the Company, but no share options, but is not independent of Samherji

Holding ehf., which own, in total, 50.6 million shares in the Company.

Mr. Vilhjalmur Vilhjalmsson

Vilhjalmur was born in 1953 and lives in Iceland. He is a Chairman of the Board of Directors of Hampi&jan hf., and
a board member of Iceland Chamber of Commerce. Vilhjadlmur was the CEO of HB Grandi hf. from 2012 to 2018,
and a Manager of HB Grandi hf.’s pelagic sector from 2005 to 2012. Before joining HB Grandi hf. Vilhjalmur was
office manager and later the CEO of Tangi, Vopnafjordur based fishery from 2001 to 2004. Vilhjalmur started his
career in fisheries at age 11 and worked as a seaman from age of 15 alongside his studies. Later Vilhjalmur started
working ashore at Fiskafurdir ehf. and at the Federation of Icelandic fishing vessels owners where he worked for
8 years before joining Tangi. Vilhjalmur is a Fish Industry Technic from the Icelandic Technical College, and is a
master of navigation from Reykjavik Navigational School. He is an independent Board member and does neither
own shares nor share options in the Company. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients,

competitors or major shareholders. Vilhjalmur will be an independent Board member.
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Alternate Board of Directors

Mrs. J6hanna a Bergi

Joéhanna was born in 1970 and lives in the Faroe Islands. She is the CEO of Atlantic Airways Ltd., and has been
on the Company’s Board of Directors since 18 November last year. Johanna was the CEO of P/f Faroe Ship,
Eimskip’s subsidiary in the Faroe Islands, from 2006 to 2015, Sales Director of JFK and Kdsin Seafood from 1998
to 2006 and Sales Manager of Faroe Seafood France from 1994 to 1998. She is currently a board member of the
Faroese Confederation of Sports and Olympic Committees, Nordoyatunnilin, Féroya Grunnurin and Visit Faroe
Islands. Jéhanna has a Master’s degree in Management from Robert Gordon University in the UK. She further
holds an EE degree from the Danish School of International Marketing and Export. J6hanna has been an alternate
member of the Board since 3 April 2013, is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share
options in the Company. She has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Johanna will be an independent Board member.

Mr. Philip G Quinlan

Philip was born in 1952 and lives in Canada. He is a Chartered Professional Accountant and a Partner at Quinlan
& Taylor, a CPA Professional Corporation providing audit, corporate and personal tax planning and management
consulting services. Philip is currently a board member of Northern Coalition Corporation, Northern Shrimp
Research Foundation, Northern Shrimp Advisory Committee, Madsen Construction Equipment Inc. and Madsen
Controls Inc. Philip has been actively involved in his profession throughout his career having served on numerous
committees of both the provincial and national institutes of Chartered Accountants including serving as president
of the provincial institute of Chartered Accountants and a Board member of the Board of Governors of the Canadian
Institute Of Chartered Accountants. Phillip has a wide range of experience providing services to clients in almost
every sector of the economy, including audit, corporate and personal income tax planning, management consulting
services focusing on operational efficiencies, business valuations, capital acquisitions and related financing,
together with cash flow planning and management. He participates in the ownership and management of private
companies that provide synchronized control solutions for engines and turbines, along with the sale of heavy
construction equipment. Phil has been on the Alternate Board of Directors since 6 September 2018 and is currently
Chairman of the Audit Committee. Philip is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share
options in the Company. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Philip will be an independent Board member.

Mrs. Erna Eiriksdottir

Erna was born in 1963 and lives in Iceland. She was Senior Manager of Investor Relations at Eimskip from 2012
to 2018. Previously she was Financial Manager of Landsvirkjun Power ehf., subsidiary of Landsvirkjun, from 2008
to 2011 and held various managerial positions in Eimskip from 1990 to 2005. She was the Company’s Chief
Accountant and a Senior Manager in Domestic Operations, in International Operations and Corporate
Communication. Erna is currently a board member of Landsbréf hf. and Festa - Icelandic Center for Corporate
Social Responsibility. Previously she was a board member of Islandssjédir hf. and Syn hf. (Vodafone) and an
alternate board member of Advania hf. Erna took her MBA degree at Reykjavik University in 2007. She also earned
a Cand.Oecon. degree at the University of Iceland in 1987 and has a Securities Brokerage Certification. She is an
independent Board member and owns 2,404 shares in the Company but no share options. She has no interest
links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Erna will be an independent Board

member.



FRAMHALDSADALFUNDUR
EIMSKIPAFELAGS ISLANDS HF.

Framhaldsadalfundur Eimskipafélags Islands hf. verdur haldinn féstudaginn 26.
april 2019 kl. 16:00 i héfudstdédvum félagsins ad Korngdrdum 2, 104 Reykjavik.

DAGSKRA

1. Kosning stjérnar félagsins.
2. Onnurmal.

REGLUR UM PATTTOKU 0G
ATKVADAGREIBSLU A FUNDINUM

Upplysingar um réttindi hluthafa er ad finna a fjarfestasiou
félagsins: www.eimskip.com/investors/agm

Eitt atkvaedi fylgir hverjum hlut i félaginu. Adgdngumidar,
atkvaedasedlar og 6nnur fundargdgn verda afhent a fundarstad
fra kl. 15:30 a fundardegi.

Ekki verdur unnt ad greida atkvaedi med rafrenum haetti a
fundinum.

Nanari upplysingar um atkvadareglur og notkun umboda er ad
finna a vefsidu félagsins: www.eimskip.com/investors/agm

ADRAR UPPLYSINGAR

Upplysingar um frambjédendur er ad finna & heimasidu
félagsins.

Geeta parf kynjahlutfalla vid kjorid og skal hlutfall hvors kyns
ekki vera lagra en 40%.

Fundurinn er auglystur skv. akvaedum i 3. mgr. 88. gr. a laga
nr. 2/1995 um hlutafélog.

Reykjavik, 12. april 2019
Stjérn Eimskipafélags islands hf.

E EIMSKIP

Korngdrdum 2 | 104 Reykjavik | 5257000 | eimskip.is



EXTENDED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
EIMSKIPAFELAGS ISLANDS HF.

Extended Annual General Meeting of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. will be held on
Friday 26 April 2019 at 16:00 at the Company'‘s headquarters in Korngardar 2, 104 Reykjavik.

AGENDA:

1. Election of the Board of Directors.
2. Other matters.

RULES ON PARTICIPATION
AND VOTING

Further information on shareholders’ rights is available on the
Company's website: www.eimskip.com/investors/agm

Each share in the Company carries one vote. Shareholders and
holders of power of attorney can register for the meeting on
the meeting day from 15:30 at the Company’s headquarters.

Shareholders will not be able to vote electronically at the
meeting.

Further information on the voting rules and use of powers
of attorney are available on the Company's website:
www.eimskip.com/investors/agm

FURTHER INFORMATION

Information on candidates to the Board of Directors can be
found on the Company’s website.

When electing to the Board of Directors the proportion between
genders in the board shall be as even as possible and the
proportion of each gender shall never go below 40%.

The meeting convocation is published in accordance with Art.

88. a., pg. 3, of Icelandic Act no. 2/1995 respecting Public
Limited Companies.

Reykjavik, 12. april 2019
Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag islands hf.

E EIMSKIP

Korngardar 2 | 104 Reykjavik | +354 5257000 | eimskip.com



E EIMSKIP

NIDURSTODUR ADALFUNDAR EIMSKIPAFELAGS ISLANDS HF.
HALDINN | HOFUDSTOBPVUM FELAGSINS AD KORNGORDUM 2, REYKJAVIK
FIMMTUDAGINN 28. MARS 2019 KL. 16:00

Meéfylgjandi eru nidurstdédur fundarins.

1. Skyrsla stjornar félagsins um starfsemi pess a lidnu starfsari og stadfesting
arsreiknings fyrir sidastlidid reikningsar (dagskrarlidir 1 og 2)

Arsreikningurinn og skyrsla stjérnar voru sampykkt samhljéda.

2. Akvordun um radstofun hagnadar félagsins a reikningsarinu 2018 (dagskrarlidur 3)

Fundurinn sampykkti ad félagid greidi hluth6fum ard vegna reikningsarsins 2018 sem nemur
3,50 kr. & hlut, sem samsvarar um 64,8% af hagnadi arsins. Vidmidunardagsetning ardgreidslu
er vid lok vidskipta & adalfundardegi og ardleysisdagur! pvi 29. mars 2019 og ardsréttardagur?
1. april 2019. Utborgunardagur? verdur pann 10. april 2019.

3. Tillaga félagsstjornar um starfskjarastefnu (dagskrarlidur 4)

Fundurinn sampykkti breytingar a starfskjarastefnu félagsins. Eftirfarandi er gildandi
starfskjarastefna félagsins:

+~STARFSKIARASTEFNA EIMSKIPS

1. GRUNDVOLLUR OG MARKMIP

Samkvaemt akvaedi 79. gr. a. i 16gum 2/1995 um hlutafélég ber Eimskipafélagi Islands hf.
(“félagid”) ad setja sér starfskjarastefnu vardandi laun og adrar greidslur til forstjéora og annarra
stjérnenda félagsins sem og stjéornarmanna pess. Starfskjarastefnan skal sampykkt & adalfundi
félagsins og er hluthéfum pannig gert kleift ad hafa ahrif a stefnu félagsins vardandi starfskjor.

Starfskjarastefnan er & abyrgd stjornar félagsins, sem tok mid af fimmtu utgafu leidbeininga
Vidskiptarads Islands um gdéda stjérnarheetti vid gerd stefnunnar.

Markmid starfskjarastefnu pessarar er ad gera starf hja félaginu ad eftirséknarverdum kosti fyrir
haeft starfsfolk og par med tryggja samkeppnishaefni félagsins, frampréun og vidunandi
ardsemi. Til ad svo megi verda er naudsynlegt ad félaginu sé gert kleift ad bjdda
samkeppnishaef starfskjor & hinum ymsu starfsvaeedum félagsins. Starfskjor stjornenda og
annarra lykilstarfsmanna skulu taka mid af starfskjérum annarra starfsmanna félagsins og med
bvi leitast vid ad tryggja samreemda og sanngjarna starfskjarastefnu innan félagsins.
Naudsynlegt er ad félagid og stjéornendur pess hafi svigrum til pess ad bjéda samkeppnisheef
starfskjor, sem eftir atvikum eru tengd vid stadsetningu, umsvif, drangur og abyrga.

2. STARFSKIJARANEFND

Stjorn félagsins skal skipa starfskjaranefnd sem skipud er premur ménnum sem stjorn félagsins
kys ur sinum rédum. Nefndin starfar samkveemt sérstokum starfsreglum sem stjorn félagsins
setur henni. Hlutverk starfskjaranefndar er ad vera leidbeinandi fyrir félagsstjorn og
framkvaemdastjorn um  starfskjor adstu stjérnenda félagsins og radgefandi um
starfskjarastefnu. Skal nefndin jafnframt fylgjast med pvi ad starfskjor lykilstarfsmanna séu
innan ramma starfskjarastefnunnar og gefa félagsstjorn skyrslu par um arlega i tengslum vid
adalfund félagsins.

3. STARFSKIOR STIORNARMANNA

L Ardleysisdagur er sa dagur sem vidskipti hefjast an ardsréttinda, p.e. naesti vidskiptadagur eftir adalfund.
2 Ardsréttardagur er sa dagur sem hluthafar verda ad vera skradir i hlutaskra til ad eiga rétt a ardi, p.e. annar vidskiptadagur
eftir adalfund. petta pydir ad hluthafar sem hafa keypt hluti & adalfundardegi munu fa greiddan ard.

3 Utborgunardagur er sa dagur sem ardur er greiddur Ut til hluthafa, rimum premur vikum eftir adalfund.
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Stjérnarmonnum skal greidd fost manadarleg pdknun i samraemi vid akvordun adalfundar ar
hvert, svo sem kvedid er 2 um i 79. gr. laga um hlutafélég. Gerir stjérnin tillégu um poknunina
fyrir komandi starfsar og tekur mid af peim tima sem stjornarmenn verja til starfans, peirri
abyrgd sem a peim hvilir, afkomu félagsins auk pess sem litid skal til pdknunar til
stjérnarmanna sambeerilegra félaga. Heimilt er ad greida stjérnarmdénnum sérstaklega fyrir
akvedin afmorkud verkefni. Greidslur fyrir slik verk skulu hadar sampykki stjérnar, annarra en
pess stjornarmanns sem um radir hverju sinni. Félagid skal tryggja stjéornarménnum ad peir
séu skadlausir af kréfum sem a pa kunna ad verda gerdar eda a ba kunna ad falla vegna starfa
fyrir félagid ad svo miklu leyti sem akveedi laga um hlutafélog leyfa. Oheimilt er ad gera
starfslokasamninga vié stjérnarmenn.

4. STARFSKIOR FORSTIORA

Gera skal skriflegan rddningarsamning vid forstjéra. I peim samningi skulu koma fram helstu
skyldur forstjéra og abyrgdarsvid hans. Fjarhaed grunnlauna og annarra greidsina til forstjora
skal taka mid af menntun, reynslu og fyrri storfum. Tilgreina skal Onnur starfskjor i
radningarsamningnum, svo sem greidslur i lifeyrissjod, orlof, hlunnindi og uppsagnarfrest. Auk
pbess er heimilt ad semja vid forstjora um afkomutengdar greidslur og/eda hlutabréfatengd
réttindi ad hlutafé i félaginu, skv. pvi sem getid er i 7. grein, og skulu slikir samningar skodast
sem hluti af rddningarsamningi.

Vid akvordun uppsagnarfrests | rddningarsamningi ma hafa sérsték akveedi um ad
uppsagnarfrestur skuli lengjast i hlutfalli vid starfstima forstjora. Jafnframt skal, i
radningarsamningi, geta um skilyrdi uppsagnar forstjora.

Endurskoda skal grunnlaun forstjora arlega og skal vid slika endurskodun hafa hlidsjon
af frammist6du forstjora, préun launakjara almennt i sambaerilegum fyrirtaekjum og afkomu
félagsins.

Vi& gerd radningarsamnings vid forstjora skal haft ad leidarljosi ad ekki komi til frekari greidsina
vid starfslok en fram koma i rddningarsamningi. Heimilt er po vid sérstok skilyrdi ad gera
sérstakan starfslokasamning vid forstjora sem pjoni hagsmunum félagsins ad mati stjornar.

5. STARFSKIOR FRAMKVAEMDASTIORA og annarra lykilstarfsmanna

Forstjori raedur framkveemdastjéra félagsins og adra lykilstarfsmenn félagsins i samradi vid
stjorn félagsins. Vid akvordun starfskjara framkvamdastjora gilda somu sjonarmid og akvaedi
sem rakin eru i 4. gr.

6. ADRIR STARFSMENN

Vid akvordun starfskjara annarra starfsmanna skulu framkveemdastjérar einstakra svida taka
mid af ofangreindum reglum eftir pvi sem vid a. Starfskjor annarra starfsmanna skuli vera
samkeppnisheaef & meelikvarda vidkomandi lands.

7. KAUPAUKAR

Stjorn félagsins er heimilt er ad greida forstjéra, framkvaemdastjorum og 068rum
lykilstarfsmonnum félagsins kaupauka i formi reidufjar og/eda hlutbréfatengdra réttinda a
grundvelli sérstaks kaupaukakerfis sem sampykkt hefur verid af stjérn ad fengnu aliti
starfskjaranefndar.

Med kaupauka er att vid greidslur og hlunnindi til starfsmanna, medal annars reidufé, sérstakar
lifeyrisgreidslur og hlutabréfatengd réttindi, p.m.t. kauprétti, venjulega skilgreint med tilliti til
arangurs, sem ekki er pattur i féstum starfskjorum starfsmanna, par sem endanleg fjarhaed
liggur ekki fyrir med nakveemum heetti fyrirfram. Kaupauki getur ad hamarki numid fjarhaed
sem samsvarar priggja manada grunnlaunum hja forstjora, en tveggja manada grunnlaunum
hja 68rum.

Skulu kaupaukar midast vid frammistédu vidkomandi starfsmanna, afkomu félagsins, mikilveega
afanga i rekstri og starfsemi félagsins, p.4.m. hvort settum markmidum hefur verid ndd. Slikir
kaupaukar eda hlutabréfatengd réttindi skulu einungis vera starfsmonnum til boda sem starfa
hja félaginu pegar kaupaukinn er greiddur.

Akvesi stjérnin ad gefa lykilstarfsménnum félagsins kost & samningum um hlutabréfatengd
réttindi skal daetlun um slika samninga 16gd fyrir hluthafafund félagsins til sampykktar eda
synjunar, med upplysingum um vidmidunarverd hlutabréfa, timalengd peirra, fjolda hluta og
fjolda starfsmanna sem aeetlun neer til. Skal stjornin gera fundinum grein fyrir peim kostnadi
sem félagid kann ad hafa af deetlunum um hlutabréfatengd réttindi, verdi paer sampykktar.
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Gera skal skriflega samninga um hlutabréfatengd réttindi vid einstaka starfsmenn. beir
samningar skulu avallt vera innan ramma laga um hlutafélég nr. 2/1995 og had peim skilyrdum
sem par koma fram.

Stjornarmenn skulu ekki njota hlutabréfatengdra réttinda.

Greidsla kaupauka og gerd samninga um hlutabréfatengd réttindi er avallt had skilyrdum laga
um hlutafélég nr. 2/1995 og had peim skilyrdum sem par koma fram.

8. LANVEITINGAR TIL STARFSMANNA

Félagsstjorn skal oOheimilt ad veita starfsmoénnum 1an til hlutabréfakaupa i tengslum vid
fjarmognun & kaupum bpeirra & hlutum i félaginu sbr. 2. mgr. 104. gr. laga nr. 2/1995 um
hlutafélog.

9. Abyrgdartrygging stjérnenda

A hverjum tima skal félagid sja til pess ad i gildi sé &byrgdartrygging vegna starfa stjérnenda
bess, sem tryggir peim skadleysi vegna krafna sem kunna ad vera gerdar vegna starfa peirra
fyrir félagid. Félagid tryggir stjornendum ekki skadleysi ef krafan er tilkomin vegna saknaemrar
hattsemi viskomandi stjéornanda, pannig ad han teljist asetningur eda storfellt galeysi.

10. UPPLYSINGAGIOF

A adalfundi skal stjorn gera grein fyrir kjorum forstjéra, framkvaemdastjora, lykilstarfsmanna og
stjornarmanna. Upplysa skal um heildarfjarhaed greiddra launa & arinu, greidslur fra 6drum
félogum i somu fyrirteekjasamstaedu, fjarhaed kaupauka og hlutabréfatengdra réttinda, annars
konar greidslur sem tengjast hlutabréfum i félaginu, starfslokagreidslur ef einhverjar eru, auk
heildarfjarhaedar annarra greidsina. ba skal gera grein fyrir launum og starfskjorum stjérnar og
2dstu stjérnenda i arsskyrslu félagsins.

Starfskjarastefna pessi skal vera adgengileg a vefsidu félagsins.
11. SAMPYKKT STARFSKJARASTEFNU OG FLEIRA

Starfskjarastefna pessi var sampykkt & stjornarfundi félagsins pann 13. mars 2019 og 06dlast
gildi vid sampykki adalfundar.

Starfskjarastefna félagsins skal tekin til endurskodunar ar hvert og borin undir adalfund til
sampykktar med eda an breytinga.

Er starfskjarastefnan bindandi fyrir stjérn félagsins ad pvi er vardar akveedi um samninga um
hlutabréfatengd réttindi og hvers konar samninga eda greidslur er fylgja proun verds a
hlutabréfum i félaginu, sbr. 2. mgr. 79. gr. a. hlutafélagalaga. Ad 06dru leyti er
starfskjarastefnan leidbeinandi fyrir félagid og stjorn pess. Stjorn félagsins skal faera til bokar i
fundargerdarbok veigamikil fravik fra starfskjarastefnunni og skulu pau fravik studd
greinargédum rékum. Gera skal grein fyrir fravikum & naesta adalfundi félagsins.

GREINARGERD MED STARFSKJARASTEFNU EIMSKIPAFELAGS ISLANDS HF.

Med 16gum nr. 89/2006 var m.a. gerd su breyting & hlutafélagalégum ad grein 79 a. var baett
inn i 16gin. Greininni hefur sidan verid breytt med 16gum 87/2009 og l6gum 68/2010 Greinin
leggur pa skyldu & stjorn Eimskipafélags Islands hf. aé leggja starfskjarastefnu fyrir adalfund
félagsins til sampykktar eda synjunar. Skal starfskjarastefnan meela fyrir um laun og adrar
greidslur til forstjéra og annarra lykilstarfsmanna félagsins, svo og stjéornarmanna pess. Segir |
I6gunum ad i starfskjarastefnu skuli koma fram grundvallaratridi vardandi starfskjor stjérnenda
og stjérnarmanna og stefnu félagsins vardandi samninga vié stjornendur og stjérnarmenn.
Jafnframt skal koma par fram hvort og pa vid hvada adstaedur og innan hvada ramma heimilt sé
ad greida eda umbuna stjérnendum og stjéornarménnum til vidbotar grunnlaunum peirra og pa
medal annars i formi afhendingar hluta, arangurstengdra greidsina, hlutabréfa, kaup- og
sOluréttar, forkaupsréttar og annars konar greidsina sem tengdar eru hlutabréfum i félaginu eda
bréun verds & peim (hlutabréfatengd réttindi), ldnasamninga, lifeyrissamninga og
starfslokasamninga.

Var umraedd lagabreyting gerd vegna tilmaela Framkvaemdastjornar Evrépubandalagsins
2004/913/EB fra 14. desember 2004 um ad studla ad videigandi fyrirkomulagi ad pvi er vardar
starfskjor stjéornenda i hlutafélogum sem eru skrad i Kaupholl.

Stjérn Eimskipafélags Islands hf. hefur pad a® markmidi med tilldgu ad starfskjarastefnu, sem
hér er 16gd fyrir adalfund félagsins, ad marka félaginu raunhaefa starfskjarastefnu sem gerir



E EIMSKIP

félaginu feert ad lada til sin starfsmenn i fremstu r6d og tryggja par med samkeppnishafni
félagsins a alpjodlegum vettvangi ad teknu tilliti til laga og reglina.

Sampykkt & adalfundi pann 28. mars 2019."
Kosning stjornar félagsins (dagskrarlidur 5)
Gengid var til kosninga i adalstjérn. Nidurstada kosninganna var ad ekki tokst ad kjosa lo6gmaeta

stjorn og pvi uUrskurdadi fundarstjori ad fresta fundinum til framhaldsadalfundar sem haldinn
verdur innan manadar.

Akv6érdun um poéknun til stjérnarmanna, varamanna og undirnefnda stjérnar
(dagskrarlidur 6)

Fundurinn sampykkti tillogu um ad pdknun stjérnarmanna, varamanna og undirnefnda stjornar.
péknanir verda pvi sem hér segir:

Stjornarformadur kr. 470.000 & manudi

Varaformadur kr. 450.000 & manudi
Medstjornendur kr. 310.000 & manudi
Varamenn kr. 125.000 fyrir hvern setinn fund, p6 ekki haerra en kr. 310.000 fyrir

hvern manud

Nefndarmenn i
endurskodunarnefnd kr. 125.000 & manudi

Nefndarmenn i
starfskjaranefnd kr. 125.000 & manudi

Stjornarlaun og laun nefndarmanna i endurskodunar- og starfskjaranefnd eru akvedin fyrirfram
fyrir kjortimabilid.

Kosning endurskodenda (dagskrarlidur 7)

KPMG ehf., Borgartuni 27, 105 Reykjavik, var endurkjorid endurskodendur félagsins.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING RESULTS OF EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.
HELD AT THE COMPANY‘S HEADQUARTERS AT KORNGARDAR 2, 104 REYKJAVIK
THURSDAY 28 MARCH 2019 AT 16:00 (GMT)

Enclosed are the results of the meeting.

1. The report of the Board of Directors on the activities of the Company for the
financial year 2018 and confirmation of the consolidated financial statements for the
financial year 2018 (agenda item no. 1 and 2)

The consolidated financial statements and report of the Board of Directors were approved
unanimously.

2. Decision on the handling of the net earnings for 2018 (agenda item no. 3)

The meeting approved that the Company pays a dividend of ISK 3.50 per share to
shareholders for the year 2018, corresponding to approximately 64,8% of the Company’s net
earnings. Ex-Date is 29 March 2019!, the Record Date is 1 April 20192 and the Payment Date
is 10 April 20193,

3. Proposal on the Company’s Remuneration Policy (agenda item no. 4)

The meeting approved the proposed changes to the Company’s Remuneration Policy. Therefore
the Company’s current Remuneration Policy reads as follows:

“Remuneration Policy
1. LEGAL BASIS AND OBJECTIVE

Eimskipafélag Islands hf. (“the Company”) is obligated according to Article 79(a) of Act No
2/1995 on Public Limited Companies to set a Remuneration Policy regarding salary and other
remuneration to the CEO and other managers of the Company and to Members of the Board of
Directors. The Remuneration Policy shall be approved at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company allowing the shareholders of the Company have a possibility to influence the
Company'’s policy.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Remuneration Policy of the Company: The Board
of Directors took the guidelines of the Iceland Chamber of Commerce on corporate
governance, fifth edition, into account when preparing the policy.

The object of this Remuneration Policy is to make the Company a desirable workplace for
competent employees and thereby secure Eimskip’s competitiveness, future development and
acceptable profitability. In order to achieve this, it is imperative that the Company is in a
position to offer competitive remuneration in all operational locations. Remuneration of
executives and other key employees shall take into consideration the remuneration of other
employees of the Company and thereby aim to secure coordinated and fair Remuneration
Policy for the Company. It is necessary that the Company and its managers have the flexibility
to offer competitive remuneration, remuneration can as applicable be linked to location, the
scope of operations, success and responsibility.

2. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors shall appoint a Remuneration Committee consisting of three members
of the Board of Directors. The committee shall work in accordance with the Rules of Procedure
set by the Board. The remuneration committee shall be advisory to the Board of Directors and
the CEO regarding terms of employment for the executives of the Company and setting a
Remuneration Policy. The committee shall also supervise that terms of employment of ranking

! Ex-Date is the day when trading commences without dividends, i.e. the next business day after the AGM.
2 Record Date is the day shareholders have to be registered in the share registry to be entitled to receive dividends, i.e. the
second business day after the AGM. Shareholders that purchase shares on the day of the AGM will receive dividends.

3 Payment date is the day when dividends are paid out to shareholders.
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employees are in line with the Remuneration Policy and report annually to the Board of
Directors in connection with the Annual General Meeting.

3. REMUNERATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board of Directors shall be paid a monthly salary, according to decision taken
by the Annual General Meeting in that respect, as specified in paragraph 79 of the Act on
Public Limited Companies. The Board of Directors shall submit a proposal for the period until
the next Annual General Meeting and shall take into account the time spent by the Board
Members on their duties, their personal liability, as well as the operational and economic
performance of the Company and the Board of Directors shall also take into account
remuneration of members of the Boards of Directors of comparable companies. Additional
payments may be effected to individual Board Members for specificly defined projects.
Payments for such tasks shall be subject to approval by the other Board Members. The
Company shall secure immunity for the Board of Directors for all claims that can eventually be
made against them, connected to their work on behalf of the Company, within the limits
allowed under the act on Public Limited Companies. It is not permitted to make redundancy
contracts with individual Board Members.

4. CEO - TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

A written employment contract shall be prepared between the Company and the CEO,
containing details of his main duties and responsibilities. The amount of his basic salaries and
other remuneration shall take into account his education, working experience and previous
employment. Other details of his remuneration, such as contribution to pension funds, holiday
allowance and other benefits, as well as terms of notice, shall be mentioned in the employment
contract. Bonuses and stock incentives shall also be included in the employment contract, as
specified in paragraph 7 of this Remuneration Policy.

When stipulating the period of notice for termination of the employment contract, the period
may be directly related to the duration of the employment of the CEO. The employment
contract shall also stipulate the terms of notice.

The basic salary of the CEO shall be revised annually and shall evaluate the performance of the
CEO, the development of salaries for similar positions in comparable and the general
performance and operations of the Company.

The employment contract should include and stipulate all payments due to the CEO upon
termination of the contract. Under special circumstances it is however permitted to prepare a
separate redundancy contract if the Board of Directors is of the opinion that it is in line with
the Company’s interests.

5. SENIOR EXECUTIVES and other key employees - TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

The CEO employs the Senior Executives and other key employees of the Company, in
consultation with the Board of Directors. Terms of their employment contracts shall take into
account same aspects and principles as mentioned in paragraph 4.

6. OTHER EMPLOYEES

The Senior Executives shall, when applicable, take the above into consideration when deciding
on the terms of employment of other employees. Remuneration of other employees shall be
competitive on the labor market of the country in question.

7. INCENTIVES

The Board of Directors is authorized to incentivize the CEO, Senior Executives and key
employees may be with cash and/or stock incentives, based on an incentive plan that has been
approved by the Board of Directors upon recommendation by the Remuneration Committee.

Incentives are payments and benefits to employees beyond fixed salary which is normally
contingent of performance and where the amount of cannot be determined beforehand, the
payments can be in the form of cash bonus payments, specific pension rights and stock
incentives, including stock options. The maximum amount of incentives is three months base
salary for the CEO, but two months base salary for others.

Incentives shall be directly related to the working performance of the individual employees,
their status and responsibility, the economic performance of the Company, the achievements
of certain operational goals, including reaching certain budget targets. Such bonuses or
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incentives can only be offered to employees who are still working for the Company at the time
when the bonuses are due for payment.

If the Board of Directors decides to offer further stock incentives to key employees of the
Company, a stock incentive plan shall be presented to shareholders meeting, for approval or
rejection, with information on the reference price of shares, vesting period, number of shares
and number of employees under the program. The Board shall present to the Annual General
Meeting a cost estimate of stock incentive plans.

The Company shall enter into written stock incentive agreements with employees. The
agreements shall always be subject to the conditions of the act no. 2/1995 on Public Limited
Companies.

Members of the Board of Directors shall not be entitled to stock incentives.

Payments of bonuses and offering of stock incentives is always subject to the terms and
conditions of Act No. 2/1995 on Public Limited Companies.

8. LOANS TO EMPLOYEES

The Board of Directors is not permitted to grant loans to employees regarding financing of
shares in the Company in accordance with 2 paragraph of Art. 104 of act no. 2/1995 on Public
Limited Companies.

9. Directors and Officers Liability insurance

The Company shall at any given time have in place a directors and officers liability insurance
policy relating to managers work, to indemnify and hold them harmless from and against
claims that can be made in relation to their work for the company. The Company will not
indemnify managers in the event a claim results from a culpable behaviour of a manager,
defined as wilful misconduct or gross negligence.

10. DISCLOSURE

At the Annual General Meeting the Board of Directors shall disclose to the shareholders the
terms of employment of the CEO, Senior Executives, key employees and Board Members of the
Company. The Board of Directors shall disclose the total amount paid in salaries in any form in
the previous financial year, payments from other companies within the Group, and
stock incentives and all other forms of payment pertaining to stock in the Company and
retirement payments, if any. Further to this, the salary and remuneration of the Members of
the Board of Directors and managers of the Company shall be outlined in the Annual Report of
the Company.

This Remuneration Policy shall be accessible at the Company’s website.
11. APPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATION POLICY AND OTHER MATTERS

This Remuneration Policy was approved in a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
on 13 March 2019 and will come into force with its approval by the Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

The Remuneration Policy is subject to annual review and approval of the Annual General
Meeting, with or without amendments.

The Remuneration Policy is binding for the Board of Directors regarding stock incentives and
any payment under which directors are remunerated in shares, share options or any other
right to acquire shares or to be remunerated on the basis of share price movements and any
substantial change in such schemes as per paragraph 2 Art. 79 a. of the act on Public Limited
Companies. In all other aspects the policy shall be viewed as guidelines. The Board of Directors
shall note in the minutes of the meeting any major deviation from the Remuneration Policy
and such deviation shall be well justified. The Board of Directors shall inform the Annual
General Meeting of such a deviation.

EXPOSITION WITH THE REMUNERATION POLICY FOR EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.

Act no. 89/2006 added Article 79 a. to the act on Public Limited Companies. The article has
been amended with laws no. 87/2009 and 68/2010. The article requires the Board of Directors
to set forth a Remuneration Policy prior to the general meeting of the shareholders where it is
put to a vote. The Remuneration Policy shall stipulate the salary and other payments to the
CEO and other key employees, as well as the Board of Directors. The Act also states that the
Remuneration Policy shall include all fundamentals on terms of employment of executives and
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Board Members along with the Company’s policy on agreements with ranking employees and
Board Members. It shall moreover include details on if, how, under what circumstances and
within what limits the management and directors can receive additional awards in the form of
delivery of shares, performance based payments, stock options and any and all payment
having to do with Company shares or the future value of such shares (stock incentives), loan
contracts, pension funds, retirement or redundancy payments.

The before mentioned legislative change was made on the grounds of Commission
Recommendation 2004/913/EC of 14 December 2004 fostering an appropriate regime for the
remuneration of directors of listed companies.

With this Remuneration Policy, hereby submitted to the Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders, the Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. aims to set forth a
Remuneration Policy that will enable the Company to attract leading individuals and thereby
guaranteeing the Company’s competitiveness on an international basis and compliance with
law and regulations.

Approved at the Annual General Meeting on 28 March 2019.”

Election to the Board of Directors (agenda item no. 5)

Elections were held in the Board of Directors. The voting did no result in a lawful Board of
Directors and therefore the chairman of the meeting decided to defer the meeting until an
extended Annual General Meeting which will be held within one month.

Decision on remuneration to the members of the Board of Directors, the alternate
board members and subcommittees (agenda item no. 6)

The meeting approved the proposal of the Board of Directors on remuneration to the members
of the Board of Directors, the alternate board members and subcommittees. The remuneration
shall be as follows:

Chairman ISK 470,000 per month
Vice-Chairman ISK 450,000 per month
Directors ISK 310,000 per month
Alternates ISK 125,000 per attended meeting, but shall never exceed ISK

310,000 per month

Members of the

Audit Committee and

Remuneration Committee ISK 125,000 per month

The remuneration of the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee is fixed and shall apply to the next term.

Election of auditors (agenda item no. 7)

The meeting approved to re-elect KPMG ehf., Borgartun 27, 105 Reykjavik, as the Company’s
auditing firm for the year 2019.
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EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 28 MARCH 2019

To be held at Eimskip's headquarters at Korngardar 2, Reykjavik at 16:00 (GMT)

Meeting Agenda

1.

The report of the Board of Directors on the activities of the Company for the financial
year 2018

Confirmation of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year
2018

Decision on the handling of the net earnings for 2018
Proposal on the Company’s Remuneration Policy
Election to the Board of Directors

Decision on remuneration to the members of the Board of Directors, the alternate Board
members and subcommittees

Election of auditors

Other issues, lawfully presented
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Resolutions for the Annual General Meeting 2019

2. Confirmation of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial
year 2018

The Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. proposes that the Consolidated Financial
Statements for 2018 are approved.

3. Decision on the handling of the net earnings for 2018

The Board of Directors proposes that the Company pays a dividend of ISK 3,50 per share to
shareholders for the year 2018. The proposed total amount is ISK 653.2 million, corresponding
to approximately 68.4% of the Company’s net earnings. Ex-Date is 29 March 2019?, the Record
Date is 1 April 20192 and the Payment Date is 10 April 20193,

4. Proposal on the Company’s Remuneration Policy

The Board of Directors proposes amendments to the Remuneration Policy, mainly regarding
incentives. All amendment proposals will be covered at the AGM.

The Board of Directors proposes that the following Remuneration Policy will be approved:

“1. LEGAL BASIS AND OBJECTIVE

Eimskipafélag Islands hf. (“the Company”) is obligated according to Article 79(a) of Act No
2/1995 on Public Limited Companies to set a Remuneration Policy regarding salary and other
remuneration to the CEO and other managers of the Company and to Members of the Board of
Directors. The Remuneration Policy shall be approved at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company allowing the shareholders of the Company have a possibility to influence the
Company'’s policy.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Remuneration Policy of the Company: The Board of
Directors took the guidelines of the Iceland Chamber of Commerce on corporate governance,
fifth edition, into account when preparing the policy.

The object of this Remuneration Policy is to make the Company a desirable workplace for
competent employees and thereby secure Eimskip’s competitiveness, future development and
acceptable profitability. In order to achieve this, it is imperative that the Company is in a
position to offer competitive remuneration in all operational locations. Remuneration of
executives and other key employees shall take into consideration the remuneration of other
employees of the Company and thereby aim to secure coordinated and fair Remuneration Policy
for the Company. It is necessary that the Company and its managers have the flexibility to offer
competitive remuneration, remuneration can as applicable be linked to location, the scope of
operations, success and responsibility.

2. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors shall appoint a Remuneration Committee consisting of three members of
the Board of Directors. The committee shall work in accordance with the Rules of Procedure set
by the Board. The remuneration committee shall be advisory to the Board of Directors and the
CEO regarding terms of employment for the executives of the Company and setting a
Remuneration Policy. The committee shall also supervise that terms of employment of ranking
employees are in line with the Remuneration Policy and report annually to the Board of
Directors in connection with the Annual General Meeting.

! Ex-Date is the day when trading commences without dividends, i.e. the next business day after the AGM.

2 Record Date is the day shareholders have to be registered in the share registry to be entitled to receive dividends, i.e. the
second business day after the AGM. Shareholders that purchase shares on the day of the AGM will receive dividends.

3 Payment date is the day when dividends are paid out to shareholders.
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3. REMUNERATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board of Directors shall be paid a monthly salary, according to decision taken
by the Annual General Meeting in that respect, as specified in paragraph 79 of the Act on Public
Limited Companies. The Board of Directors shall submit a proposal for the period until the next
Annual General Meeting and shall take into account the time spent by the Board Members on
their duties, their personal liability, as well as the operational and economic performance of the
Company and the Board of Directors shall also take into account remuneration of members of
the Boards of Directors of comparable companies. Additional payments may be effected to
individual Board Members for specificly defined projects. Payments for such tasks shall be
subject to approval by the other Board Members. The Company shall secure immunity for the
Board of Directors for all claims that can eventually be made against them, connected to their
work on behalf of the Company, within the limits allowed under the act on Public Limited
Companies. It is not permitted to make redundancy contracts with individual Board Members.

4. CEO - TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

A written employment contract shall be prepared between the Company and the CEO,
containing details of his main duties and responsibilities. The amount of his basic salaries and
other remuneration shall take into account his education, working experience and previous
employment. Other details of his remuneration, such as contribution to pension funds, holiday
allowance and other benefits, as well as terms of notice, shall be mentioned in the employment
contract. Bonuses and stock incentives shall also be included in the employment contract, as
specified in paragraph 7 of this Remuneration Policy.

When stipulating the period of notice for termination of the employment contract, the period
may be directly related to the duration of the employment of the CEO. The employment
contract shall also stipulate the terms of notice.

The basic salary of the CEO shall be revised annually and shall evaluate the performance of the
CEO, the development of salaries for similar positions in comparable and the general
performance and operations of the Company.

The employment contract should include and stipulate all payments due to the CEO upon
termination of the contract. Under special circumstances it is however permitted to prepare a
separate redundancy contract if the Board of Directors is of the opinion that it is in line with the
Company’s interests.

5. SENIOR EXECUTIVES and other key employees — TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

The CEO employs the Senior Executives and other key employees of the Company, in
consultation with the Board of Directors. Terms of their employment contracts shall take into
account same aspects and principles as mentioned in paragraph 4.

6. OTHER EMPLOYEES

The Senior Executives shall, when applicable, take the above into consideration when deciding
on the terms of employment of other employees. Remuneration of other employees shall be
competitive on the labor market of the country in question.

7. INCENTIVES

The Board of Directors is authorized to incentivize the CEO, Senior Executives and key
employees may be with cash and/or stock incentives, based on an incentive plan that has been
approved by the Board of Directors upon recommendation by the Remuneration Committee.

Incentives are payments and benefits to employees beyond fixed salary which is normally
contingent of performance and where the amount of cannot be determined beforehand, the
payments can be in the form of cash bonus payments, specific pension rights and stock
incentives, including stock options. The maximum amount of incentives is three months base
salary for the CEO, but two months base salary for others.
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Incentives shall be directly related to the working performance of the individual employees,
their status and responsibility, the economic performance of the Company, the achievements of
certain operational goals, including reaching certain budget targets. Such bonuses or incentives
can only be offered to employees who are still working for the Company at the time when the
bonuses are due for payment.

If the Board of Directors decides to offer further stock incentives to key employees of the
Company, a stock incentive plan shall be presented to shareholders meeting, for approval or
rejection, with information on the reference price of shares, vesting period, number of shares
and number of employees under the program. The Board shall present to the Annual General
Meeting a cost estimate of stock incentive plans.

The Company shall enter into written stock incentive agreements with employees. The
agreements shall always be subject to the conditions of the act no. 2/1995 on Public Limited
Companies.

Members of the Board of Directors shall not be entitled to stock incentives.

Payments of bonuses and offering of stock incentives is always subject to the terms and
conditions of Act No. 2/1995 on Public Limited Companies.

8. LOANS TO EMPLOYEES

The Board of Directors is not permitted to grant loans to employees regarding financing of
shares in the Company in accordance with 2 paragraph of Art. 104 of act no. 2/1995 on Public
Limited Companies.

9. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Company shall at any given time have in place a directors and officers liability insurance
policy relating to managers work, to indemnify and hold them harmless from and against claims
that can be made in relation to their work for the company. The Company will not indemnify
managers in the event a claim results from a culpable behaviour of a manager, defined as wilful
misconduct or gross negligence.

10. DISCLOSURE

At the Annual General Meeting the Board of Directors shall disclose to the shareholders the
terms of employment of the CEO, Senior Executives, key employees and Board Members of the
Company. The Board of Directors shall disclose the total amount paid in salaries in any form in
the previous financial year, payments from other companies within the Group, and
stock incentives and all other forms of payment pertaining to stock in the Company and
retirement payments, if any. Further to this, the salary and remuneration of the Members of the
Board of Directors and managers of the Company shall be outlined in the Annual Report of the
Company.

This Remuneration Policy shall be accessible at the Company’s website.

11. APPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATION POLICY AND OTHER MATTERS

This Remuneration Policy was approved in a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
on 13 March 2019 and will come into force with its approval by the Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

The Remuneration Policy is subject to annual review and approval of the Annual General
Meeting, with or without amendments.

The Remuneration Policy is binding for the Board of Directors regarding stock incentives and
any payment under which directors are remunerated in shares, share options or any other right
to acquire shares or to be remunerated on the basis of share price movements and any
substantial change in such schemes as per paragraph 2 Art. 79 a. of the act on Public Limited
Companies. In all other aspects the policy shall be viewed as guidelines. The Board of Directors
shall note in the minutes of the meeting any major deviation from the Remuneration Policy and
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such deviation shall be well justified. The Board of Directors shall inform the Annual General
Meeting of such a deviation.

EXPOSITION WITH THE REMUNERATION POLICY FOR EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.

Act no. 89/2006 added Article 79 a. to the act on Public Limited Companies. The article has
been amended with laws no. 87/2009 and 68/2010. The article requires the Board of Directors
to set forth a Remuneration Policy prior to the general meeting of the shareholders where it is
put to a vote. The Remuneration Policy shall stipulate the salary and other payments to the CEO
and other key employees, as well as the Board of Directors. The Act also states that the
Remuneration Policy shall include all fundamentals on terms of employment of executives and
Board Members along with the Company’s policy on agreements with ranking employees and
Board Members. It shall moreover include details on if, how, under what circumstances and
within what limits the management and directors can receive additional awards in the form of
delivery of shares, performance based payments, stock options and any and all payment having
to do with Company shares or the future value of such shares (stock incentives), loan contracts,
pension funds, retirement or redundancy payments.

The before mentioned legislative change was made on the grounds of Commission
Recommendation 2004/913/EC of 14 December 2004 fostering an appropriate regime for the
remuneration of directors of listed companies.

With this Remuneration Policy, hereby submitted to the Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders, the Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. aims to set forth a
Remuneration Policy that will enable the Company to attract leading individuals and thereby
guaranteeing the Company’s competitiveness on an international basis and compliance with law
and regulations.

Approved at the Annual General Meeting on 28 March 2019.”

Election of the Board of Directors

Final information on the candidates to the Board of Directors will be published no later than two
days prior to the Annual General Meeting, cf. Art. 63 a. of act no. 2/1995 on Public Limited
Companies.

Decision on remuneration to the members of the Board of Directors, the alternate
Board members and subcommittees

The Board of Directors proposes amendments to its remuneration. Chairman’s remuneration will
be lowered from two times the remuneration of a Director to 1,5 times and Vice-Chairman’s
remuneration will be lowered from ISK 470,000 to ISK 450,000. Other remuneration will remain
the same as last year.

Therefore the Board of Directors proposes that the remuneration of the Board of Directors for
the year 2019 will be as follows:

Chairman ISK 470,000 per month
Vice-Chairman ISK 450,000 per month
Directors ISK 310,000 per month
Alternates ISK 125,000 per attended meeting, but shall never exceed

ISK 310,000 per month

Members of the
Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee ISK 125,000 per month

The remuneration of the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee is fixed and shall apply to the next term.
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7. Election of auditors

The Board of Directors proposes to the Annual General Meeting that KPMG ehf., Borgartin 27,
105 Reykjavik, will be re-elected as the Company’s auditing firm for the year 2019.
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EIMSKIPAFELAG iISLANDS HF.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 28 MARCH 2019

Candidates to the Board of Directors and Alternate Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Mr. Baldvin Thorsteinsson

Baldvin was born in 1983 and lives in Iceland. He has worked for Samherji hf. in various roles since 2007 after
earning a BS degree in Industrial Engineering from the University of Iceland. In the years 2013-2016, he was the
CEO of Iceland Drilling, of which Samherji is a major shareholder. When rejoining Samherji in 2016, he was made
Manager of Business Development. Baldvin joined the board of Oliuverziun Islands in 2011 and became the
board “s chairman in 2017, until he stepped down at the end of 2018 when the company was sold. Baldvin has
been on the Board of Directors since 6 September 2018 and currently serves as the Chairman of the Board and a
member of the Remuneration Committee. He owns 160,000 shares in the Company, but no share options, but is
not independent of Samherji Holding ehf., which own, in total, 50.6 million shares in the Company.

Mrs. Gudran O. Bléndal

Gudrun was born in 1960 and lives in Iceland. She has been on the Board of Directors of Eimskip since 6 September
2018. Previously she was a CEO of Nasdaq CSD Iceland (Nasdaqg Central Securities Depository Iceland) from 2013
to March 2018, and a CEO of Arion Custody Services, subsidiary of Kaupthing hf., from 2002 until it merged with
Arion bank hf. in 2012. She held various positions in Kaupthing hf. from 1984 to 2002 such as an Executive
Director, Corporate Directors of Human Resources, Director of Marketing and Director in Asset Management. In
2012 until 2013 she was a Board Member of the Enterprise Investment Fund slhf., Reginn hf., Mila ehf., Véréur
Insurance Company and Vordur Life Insurance. Gudrun is an alternate board member of Landsbankinn hf. Gudrun
earned a Cand.Oecon degree at the University of Iceland in 1990. Gudrun currently serves as a member of the
Remuneration Committee. She is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share options
in the Company. Apart from being an alternate board member in Landsbankinn she has no interest links with the

Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Gudrun will be an independent Board member.

Mrs. Hrund Rudolfsdottir

Hrund was born in 1969 and lives in Iceland. She is the CEO of Veritas Capital ehf. Previously she was Corporate
Director of Human Resources at Marel hf. from 2009 and Director of Operations and Investments at Moderna
Finance ehf./Milestone ehf. from 2007 to 2009. Hrund was CEO of L&H Holding, CEO and Chief of Operations of
Lyf & heilsa hf. from 2001 to 2006. She is currently the Chairman of Stefnir hf. and is a board member of Iceland
Chamber of Commerce, Artasan hf., Distica hf. and Lumina ehf. Hrund took her Master’s degree in International
Marketing and Management at Copenhagen Business School in 2000 and AMP in IESE NY in 2018. She also earned
a Cand.Oecon. degree at the University of Iceland in 1994. Hrund has been on the Board of Directors since 3 April
2013 and currently serves as the Vice Chairman of the Board and as a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
She is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share options in the Company. She has
no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Hrund will be an independent

Board member.



E EIMSKIP

Mr. Larus L. Blondal

Larus was born in 1961 and lives in Iceland. He is a Supreme Court Attorney and a Partner at Juris Law Offices.
Larus was a Partner at Almenna logfraedistofan from 1990 to 2008. Larus is currently a board member of Orkusalan
hf. and the Chairman of the board of ISFI (Icelandic State Financial Investments). He has been a member of the
Competition Appeals Committee since 2000 and its Vice-Chairman since 2009 and a member of the National
Olympics and Sport Association’s executive committee since 2001, becoming its Vice-President in 2006 and its
President in 2013. He has previously been a board member of the Icelandic Bar Association, the University of
Iceland’s Human Rights Institute, the University of Iceland’s Research Centre in Environmental and Natural
Resources law, Hotel Borg ehf., Fastus ehf., the Housing Financing Fund, Chairman of the National Olympic and
Sport Association’s legal committee, and a member of various other official committees and boards. Larus has
been a Supreme Court Attorney since 1998 and a District Court Attorney since 1990. He graduated with a Cand.jur.
degree from the University of Iceland in 1987. Larus has been on the Board of Directors since 27 March 2014 and
is currently a member of the Audit Committee. He is an independent Board member and owns 3,190 shares in the
Company but no share options. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Larus will be an independent Board member.

Mr. Oskar Magnisson

Oskar was born in 1954 and lives in Iceland. He is a well-known writer and has published two collections, short
stories and two novels in recent years. He is a farmer and co-owner and chairman of Kerfélagid ehf., the owner
of the tourist nature attraction Kerid Crater. Oskar is currently a vice chairman of the board of Samheriji hf., a
board member of Samherji Holding ehf. and a chairman of the Icelandic landowners Association. He has previously
been a board member of the Icelandic Bar Association. Oskar was Publisher/CEO and major shareholder of Arvakur
hf. from 2009 to 2015, President/CEO of Tryggingamidstodin hf. and TM Life Insurance hf. from 2004 to 2007,
President/CEO of Vodafone Iceland from 2001 to 2007, Executive Chairman of Baugur from 1998 to 1999 and
President/CEO of Hagkaup hf. supermarkets, that later became part of Baugur Corporation, from 1993 to 1998.
Oskar has been a Supreme Court Attorney since 1993. He graduated with an LL.M. degree in International Business
Law from George Washington University Law School in 1986, and with a Cand.jur. degree from the University of
Iceland in 1983. He owns 15,000 shares in the Company, but no share options, but is not independent of Samherji

Holding ehf., which own, in total, 50.6 million shares in the Company.

Mr. Vilhjalmur Vilhjalmsson

Vilhjalmur was born in 1953 and lives in Iceland. He is a Chairman of the Board of Directors of Hampi&jan hf., and
a board member of Iceland Chamber of Commerce. Vilhjadlmur was the CEO of HB Grandi hf. from 2012 to 2018,
and a Manager of HB Grandi hf.’s pelagic sector from 2005 to 2012. Before joining HB Grandi hf. Vilhjalmur was
office manager and later the CEO of Tangi, Vopnafjordur based fishery from 2001 to 2004. Vilhjalmur started his
career in fisheries at age 11 and worked as a seaman from age of 15 alongside his studies. Later Vilhjalmur started
working ashore at Fiskafurdir ehf. and at the Federation of Icelandic fishing vessels owners where he worked for
8 years before joining Tangi. Vilhjalmur is a Fish Industry Technic from the Icelandic Technical College, and is a
master of navigation from Reykjavik Navigational School. He is an independent Board member and does neither
own shares nor share options in the Company. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients,

competitors or major shareholders. Vilhjalmur will be an independent Board member.
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Alternate Board of Directors

Mrs. J6hanna a Bergi

Joéhanna was born in 1970 and lives in the Faroe Islands. She is the CEO of Atlantic Airways Ltd., and has been
on the Company’s Board of Directors since 18 November last year. Johanna was the CEO of P/f Faroe Ship,
Eimskip’s subsidiary in the Faroe Islands, from 2006 to 2015, Sales Director of JFK and Kdsin Seafood from 1998
to 2006 and Sales Manager of Faroe Seafood France from 1994 to 1998. She is currently a board member of the
Faroese Confederation of Sports and Olympic Committees, Nordoyatunnilin, Féroya Grunnurin and Visit Faroe
Islands. Jéhanna has a Master’s degree in Management from Robert Gordon University in the UK. She further
holds an EE degree from the Danish School of International Marketing and Export. J6hanna has been an alternate
member of the Board since 3 April 2013, is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share
options in the Company. She has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Johanna will be an independent Board member.

Mr. Philip G Quinlan

Philip was born in 1952 and lives in Canada. He is a Chartered Professional Accountant and a Partner at Quinlan
& Taylor, a CPA Professional Corporation providing audit, corporate and personal tax planning and management
consulting services. Philip is currently a board member of Northern Coalition Corporation, Northern Shrimp
Research Foundation, Northern Shrimp Advisory Committee, Madsen Construction Equipment Inc. and Madsen
Controls Inc. Philip has been actively involved in his profession throughout his career having served on numerous
committees of both the provincial and national institutes of Chartered Accountants including serving as president
of the provincial institute of Chartered Accountants and a Board member of the Board of Governors of the Canadian
Institute Of Chartered Accountants. Phillip has a wide range of experience providing services to clients in almost
every sector of the economy, including audit, corporate and personal income tax planning, management consulting
services focusing on operational efficiencies, business valuations, capital acquisitions and related financing,
together with cash flow planning and management. He participates in the ownership and management of private
companies that provide synchronized control solutions for engines and turbines, along with the sale of heavy
construction equipment. Phil has been on the Alternate Board of Directors since 6 September 2018 and is currently
Chairman of the Audit Committee. Philip is an independent Board member and does neither own shares nor share
options in the Company. He has no interest links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major

shareholders. Philip will be an independent Board member.

Mrs. Erna Eiriksdottir

Erna was born in 1963 and lives in Iceland. She was Senior Manager of Investor Relations at Eimskip from 2012
to 2018. Previously she was Financial Manager of Landsvirkjun Power ehf., subsidiary of Landsvirkjun, from 2008
to 2011 and held various managerial positions in Eimskip from 1990 to 2005. She was the Company’s Chief
Accountant and a Senior Manager in Domestic Operations, in International Operations and Corporate
Communication. Erna is currently a board member of Landsbréf hf. and Festa - Icelandic Center for Corporate
Social Responsibility. Previously she was a board member of Islandssjédir hf. and Syn hf. (Vodafone) and an
alternate board member of Advania hf. Erna took her MBA degree at Reykjavik University in 2007. She also earned
a Cand.Oecon. degree at the University of Iceland in 1987 and has a Securities Brokerage Certification. She is an
independent Board member and owns 2,404 shares in the Company but no share options. She has no interest
links with the Company’s main clients, competitors or major shareholders. Erna will be an independent Board

member.



ABDALFUNDUR

EIMSKIPAFELAGS iSLANDS HF.

Adalfundur Eimskipafélags islands hf. verdur haldinn fimmtudaginn 28. mars 2019
kl. 16:00 i h6fudstodvum félagsins ad Korngérdum 2, 104 Reykjavik.

DROG AP DAGSKRA

Skyrsla stjérnar félagsins um starfsemi pess a lidnu starfsari
Stadfesting arsreiknings fyrir sidastlidid reikningsar
Akvérdun um radstofun hagnadar a reikningsarinu 2018
Tillaga um starfskjarastefnu félagsins

Kosning stjornar félagsins

oA W

6. Akvordun um péknun til stjiernarmanna,
varamanna og undirnefnda stjérnar

7. Kosning endurskodenda

8. Onnurmal, I6glega upp borin

REGLUR UM PATTTOKU 0G

ATKVADAGREIDSLU A FUNDINUM

Hluthafar eiga rétt 4 ad fa mal sett a dagskra, leggja fram
alyktunartillégur og spyrja spurninga, med skriflegum eda
rafreenum haetti. Kréfu par um skal fylgja rokstudningur eda
drdg ad alyktun sem berast skal stjérn félagsins eigi sidar en

10 dégum fyrir fund, fyrir kl. 16:00 pann 18. mars 2019. Nanari
upplysingar um réttindi hluthafa er ad finna a vefsidu félagsins:
www.eimskip.com/investors

Eitt atkveedi fylgir hverjum hlut i félaginu ad fradregnum eigin
hlutum sem eru an atkvaedisréttar. Adgéngumidar, atkvaeda-
sedlar og onnur fundargdgn verda afhent a fundarstad. Hlut-
h6fum sem ekki sekja adalfund stendur til boda ad kjésa um
dagskrarmal med skriflegum haetti eda veita umbod. Ekki
verdur unnt ad greida atkvaedi med rafrenum haetti a
fundinum.

Eigi sidar en fimm dogum fyrir adalfund parf beidni hluthafa
um ad kjésa med skriflegum hatti ad berast félaginu. Hluthafar
geta fengid atkvaedasedla senda til sin, en einnig ma nalgast pa
i h6fudstodvum félagsins par sem greida ma atkvaedi alla virka
daga milli kl. 9:00 og 16:30. Atkvaedin skulu berast félaginu fyrir
adalfundinn. Hluthafar geta veitt skrifleg umbod ad uppfylltum
akvednum skilyrdum. Slik umbod skulu berast félaginu adur en
adalfundur hefst eda vid skraningu a fundarstad. Nanari upp-
lysingar um atkvaedareglur og notkun umboda er ad finna a
vefsidu félagsins: www.eimskip.com/investors

ADRAR UPPLYSINGAR

Skjol sem 16gd verda fyrir adalfund er ad finna a vefsidu
félagsins: www.eimskip.com/investors

Hluthéfum stendur einnig til boda ad nalgast skjolin i héfud-
stodvum félagsins ad Korngdrdum 2, 104 Reykjavik, virka daga
milli k. 9:00 og 16:30.

Endanleg dagskra og tillogur stjérnar verda birtar tveimur
vikum fyrir fundinn. Berist tillégur fra hluthofum verda paer
birtar a.m.k. premur dégum fyrir fundinn asamt uppfaerdri
dagskra. Samkvaemt 63. gr. a. hlutafélagalaga nr. 2/1995 skal
tilkynna um frambod til stjérnar skriflega minnst fimm dégum
fyrir adalfund, eda fyrir kl. 16:00 pann 23. mars 2019. Frambods-
tilkynningu ma nalgast a skrifstofu félagsins. Upplysingar um
frambjédendur til stjérnar verda birtar eigi sidar en tveimur
ddogum fyrir adalfund.

Adgdongumidar, atkvaedasedlar og dnnur fundargdgn verda
afhent fra kl. 15:30 & adalfundardegi.
Reykjavik, 6. mars 2019

Stjérn Eimskipafélags islands hf.

E EIMSKIP

Korngdrdum 2 | 104 Reykjavik | 5257000 | eimskip.is



ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF EIMSKIPAFELAG ISLANDS HF.

Annual General Meeting of Eimskipafélag islands hf. will be held on Thursday 28 March 2019
at 16:00 at the Company‘s headquarters in Korngardar 2, 104 Reykjavik.

PROPOSED AGENDA

1. The report of the Board of Directors on the activities
of the Company for the financial year 2018
Confirmation of the Company's consolidated
financial statements for the financial year 2018

. Decision on the handling of the net earnings for 2018
Proposal on the Company’s Remuneration Policy

. Election to the Board of Directors

N

AW

6. Decision on remuneration to the members of the Board of
Directors, the alternate Board members and subcommittees

7. Election of auditors

8. Other issues, lawfully presented

RULES ON PARTICIPATION
AND VOTING

Shareholders are entitled to put items on the agenda, table
proposed resolutions and ask questions, in writing or by
electronic means. Request thereon shall include reasoning

or a proposed resolution and has to be delivered to the Board of
Directors no later than 10 days before the meeting, by 16:00
GMT on 18 March 2018. Further information on shareholders’
rights is available on the Company’s website:
www.eimskip.com/investors

Each share in the Company carries one vote, except Treasury
Shares that do not carry voting rights. Shareholders attending
the Annual General Meeting in person will be registered at the
entrance of the meeting and will receive their ballot and other
relevant documents. Shareholders who do not attend the
Annual General Meeting in person can vote on items on the
agenda in writing, or by issuing a power of attorney. Share-
holders will not be able to vote electronically at the meeting.

A shareholder's request to vote in writing must be received by
the Company no later than five days prior to the Annual General
Meeting. Shareholders can request to have their ballot sent to
them or claim their ballots at the Company’s headquarters
where they can cast their votes on business days from 9:00

to 16:30. Votes must be received by the Company prior to

the Annual General Meeting. Shareholders can grant written
power of attorney, subject to certain formalities identified on
the Company's website. Written powers of attorney must be
received by the Company prior to the Annual General Meeting
or when registering for the meeting. Further information on the
voting rules and use of powers of attorney are available on the
Company's website: www.eimskip.com/investors

FURTHER INFORMATION

Documents of the Annual General Meeting are available at the
Company’s website: www.eimskip.com/investors

Shareholders can also access the documents at the Company's
headquarters in Korngardar 2, 104 Reykjavik, on business days
from 9:00 to 16:30.

The final agenda and proposals from the Board of Directors
will be published two weeks before the meeting. Resolution
proposed by shareholders will be published at least three days
prior to the meeting along with updated agenda. According
to article 63 a. of Act on Public Limited Companies no. 2/1995
written notices on candidature to the Board of Directors can be
announced until five days before the Annual General Meeting,
or before 16:00 (GMT) on 23 March 2019. Forms for declaration
of candidacy to the Board of Directors can be accessed at the
Company’s offices. Information on all candidates to the Board
of Directors will be made available no later than two days
before the Annual General Meeting.

Shareholders and holders of power of attorney can register for
the Annual General Meeting on the meeting day from 15:30 at
the Company’s headquarters.

Reykjavik, 6 March 2019

Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag islands hf.

E EIMSKIP

Korngardar 2 | 104 Reykjavik | +354 5257000 | eimskip.com
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Eimskipafélag Islands hf.

Alyktunartillégur fyrir adalfund 2019

Hluthéfum er bent & ad endanlegar tillogur stjérnar verda lagdar fram tveimur vikum fyrir
adalfund. OIl gogn vegna adalfundar er ad finna & vefsidu félagsins: www.eimskip.is/investors/agm

2. Stadfesting arsreiknings fyrir sidastlidid reikningsar

Stjérn Eimskipafélags Islands hf. leggur til vid adalfund félagsins ad arsreikningur fyrir &rid
2018 verdi sampykktur.

3. Akvordun um radstofun hagnadar a reikningsarinu 2018
Félagsstjorn leggur til vid adalfund ad greiddur verdi Ut ardur vegna reikningsarsins 2018 sem
nemur 3,50 kronum & hlut. Nemi heildarfjarhaed ardgreidslunnar 653,2 milljonum kréna sem
samsvari um 64,8% af hagnadi arsins. Vidmidunardagsetning ardgreidslu verdi vid lok vidskipta

a adalfundardegi og ardleysisdagur! pvi 29. mars 2019 og ardsréttardagur? 1. april 2019. Lagt
er til ad atborgunardagur? verdi pann 10. april 2019.

4. Tillaga um starfskjarastefnu félagsins

Stjérn félagsins leggur til ad framlégéd starfskjarastefna félagsins verdi sampykkt.

5. Kosning stjornar félagsins

Endanlegar upplysingar um frambjoédendur til stjérnar félagsins verda birtar eigi sidar en
tveimur dogum fyrir adalfundinn, sbr. 63. gr. a. hlutafélagalaga nr. 2/1995.

6. Akvordun um poknun til stjérnarmanna, varamanna og undirnefnda stjérnar

Endanlegar tillogur stjornar um akvérdun poknana til stjérnarmanna, varamanna og
undirnefnda stjérnar verda birtar eigi sidar en fjértan dégum fyrir adalfundinn, sbr. 4. mgr. 88.
gr. hlutafélagalaga nr. 2/1995.

7. Kosning endurskodenda

Lagt er til ad KPMG ehf., Borgartini 27, 105 Reykjavik, verdi endurkjornir endurskodendur
félagsins fyrir arid 2019.

L Ardleysisdagur er sa dagur sem vidskipti hefjast an ardsréttinda, p.e. naesti vidskiptadagur eftir adalfund.

2 Ardsréttardagur er sa dagur sem hluthafar verda ad vera skradir i hlutaskra til ad eiga rétt 4 ardi, p.e. annar vidskiptadagur
eftir adalfund. petta pydir ad hluthafar sem hafa keypt hluti & adalfundardegi munu fa greiddan ard.

3 Utborgunardagur er sa dagur sem ardur er greiddur Gt til hluthafa.
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Eimskipafélag islands hf.

Proposed resolutions for the Annual General Meeting 2019

Final resolutions from the Board of Directors will be published two weeks before the AGM.
Shareholders  can access  all meeting documents at the Company's  website:
www.eimskip.is/investors/agm

2. Confirmation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the financial year
2018

The Board of Directors of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. proposes that the Consolidated Financial
Statements for 2018 are approved.

3. Decision on the handling of the net earnings for 2018

The Board of Directors proposes that the Company pays a dividend of ISK 3,50 per share to
shareholders for the year 2018. The proposed total amount is ISK 653.2 million, corresponding to
approximately 68.4% of the Company’s net earnings. Ex-Date is 29 March 2019!, the Record
Date is 1 April 20192 and the Payment Date is 10 April 20193,

4. Proposal on the Company’s Remuneration Policy

The Board of Directors suggests that the proposed Remuneration Policy will be approved.

5. Election of the Board of Directors

Final information on the candidates to the Board of Directors will be published no later than two
days prior to the Annual General Meeting, cf. Art. 63 a. of act no. 2/1995 on Public Limited
Companies.

6. Decision on remuneration to the members of the Board of Directors, the alternate
Board members and subcommittees

The Board of Directors will publish final information on the decision on remuneration to the
members of the Board of Directors, the alternate Board members and subcommittees no later
than fourteen days prior to the Annual General Meeting, cf. Art. 88.4 of act no. 2/1995 on Public
Limited Companies.

7. Election of auditors

The Board of Directors proposes to the Annual General Meeting that KPMG ehf., Borgartun 27,
105 Reykjavik, will be re-elected as the Company’s auditing firm for the year 2019.

! Ex-Date is the day when trading commences without dividends, i.e. the next business day after the AGM.

2 Record Date is the day shareholders have to be registered in the share registry to be entitled to receive dividends, i.e. the
second business day after the AGM. Shareholders that purchase shares on the day of the AGM will receive dividends.

3 Payment date is the day when dividends are paid out to shareholders.
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Endorsement and Statement by the Board
of Directors and the CEQO

Operations and significant matters in 2018

Eimskip is a leading transportation company in the North Atlantic with connections to international markets and is specialized in
worldwide freight forwarding services, with the vision of providing excellence in transportation solutions and services. Eimskip
specializes in shipping, logistics and supply chain management and offers its customers solutions on land, sea and air with
special emphasis on the handling and storing of any type of temperature-controlled cargo, frozen or chilled, and dry cargo.

The Annual General Meeting of Eimskip approved on 22 March 2018 a dividend payment to shareholders of ISK 6.80 per share.
The total dividend payment amounted to ISK 1,269.1 million or EUR 10.4 million. The payment date was 18 April 2018.

In August 2018, Eimskip acquired a 51% share of the cold storage company Tromsgterminalen AS.

Net earnings for the year 2018 amounted to EUR 7.4 million (2017: EUR 16.8 million) according to the Consolidated Income
Statement. Total equity at 31 December 2018 amounted to EUR 238.9 million (2017: EUR 244.6 million) according to the
Statement of Financial Position.

The Board of Directors proposes a dividend payment to shareholders in 2019 in the amount of ISK 3.50 per share. The proposed
dividend payment is ISK 653.2 million, or EUR 4.8 million, which represents 64.8% of net earnings for the year 2018.

Corporate Governance

Eimskip's management is of the opinion that practicing good Corporate Governance is vital for Eimskip and is in the best interests
of the shareholders, employees and other stakeholders.

The framework for Corporate Governance practices within Eimskip consists of the provisions of law, the parent company's Articles
of Association, Rules for Issuers of Financial Instruments listed at Nasdaq Iceland and the 5th edition of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by the Iceland Chamber of Commerce, SA - Business Iceland and Nasdaq Iceland. Corporate Governance
practices are designed to ensure open and transparent relationship between the Company's management, its Board of Directors,
its shareholders and other stakeholders. The Corporate Governance in Eimskip is also designed to ensure sound and effective
control of the Company's affairs and a high level of business ethics. Further information is provided in the Corporate Governance
Statement which is an appendix to these Financial Statements.

Information on matters related to financial risk management is disclosed in note 19.

The Company complies with Article 63 of Act no. 2/1995 on Limited Liability Companies (Company Act), as the Company's Board
of Directors currently consists of three females and two males. The Company's gender ratio is 68% males and 32% females.

Non-Financial Reporting

The Company is defined as a large Public Interest Entity according to the Icelandic Financial Statement Act. The Act stated that
these companies should disclose as an attachment to the Endorsement of the Board of Directors and CEO relevant and useful
information on their policies, main risks and outcomes relating to environmental, sacial and employee matters, their human
rights policy and how they counteract corruption and bribery, in addition to a short description of the Company's business model.
The Company's policies and outcome of these matters are further discussed in the Non-Financial Reporting which is an appendix
to these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Endorsement and Statement by the Board
of Directors and the CEQO

Share capital and articles of association

On shareholders meeting 24 July 2018, it was approved to reduce the nominal value of the Company's share capital by ISK 13.0
million, by reducing the Company's treasury shares. The reduction of share capital was executed in August 2018. The reason for
the reduction was due to the strong financial leverage of the Company and not foreseeable use of the treasury shares. The
nominal value of the Company's issued share capital amounts to ISK 187.0 million of which the Company held treasury shares of
ISK 0.4 million at year-end 2018 which is equal to 0.19% of issued shares. The share capital is divided into shares of ISK 1 each
with equal rights within a single class of shares listed on the Icelandic Stock Exchange (Nasdaq Iceland). Companies can acquire
and hold up to 10% of the nominal value of the their shares according to the Icelandic Company's Act.

The Company's Board of Directors consists of five Directors and one alternate Director, all elected at a shareholders' meeting in
September 2018. Those who intend to run for the Board of Directors shall notify the Board of Directors of their candidacy at least
five days before a shareholders' meeting. The Company's articles of association may only be amended by a lawful shareholders'
meeting, as long as the proposal for the amendment is described in the invitation to the meeting. The decision to amend the
articles of association will only be valid if it is approved by 2/3 of the votes and approved by shareholders controlling at least 2/3
of the votes represented at the shareholders' meeting.

Further information on matters related to the share capital is disclosed in note 16. Additional information on shareholders is
provided on the Company's website, www.eimskip.is/investors. The number of shareholders at year-end 2018 was 703 which was
a decrease of 9 from the beginning of year.

The Company's twelve largest shareholders at the year-end are the following:

2018 2017

Number of Shares in Number of Shares in
Shareholder: shares % shares %
1. Samherji Holding hf......ooiii e 50,600,000 27.11% 0 0.00%
2. Lifeyrissjodur verzIunarmanna.. ... 27,785,070 14.89% 27,785,070 14.89%
3. Gildi - lifeyrissjodur................. 23,116,139 12.39% 18,846,139 10.10%
4. Eaton Vance Management™ 15,658,781 8.39% 1,147,295 5.97%
5. Lifeyrissjédur starfsmanna rikisins A-deild**...........ccooviiiennn. 12,070,000 6.47% 12,070,000 6.47%
B. Stapi HFeyriSSjOaUI. ..o 9,231,897 4.95% 9,292,555 4.98%
7. Birta lifeyrisSjodur. ... 8,441,706 4.52% 7,989,966 4.28%
8. Lifeyrissjédur starfsmanna rikisins B-deild**............cccocoovvvennn. 4,693,700 2.51% 4,165,000 2.23%
9. The Wellington Trust COMPAaNY ..coooceveiiiniieiieeee e 4,475,017 2.40% 3,293,102 1.76%
10. Almenni lifeyrisSjadUNNM. ..o 3,611,558 1.94% 3,611,558 1.94%
11. Festa - lifeyrissjodur.......c.ccocovveenn, 3,588,414 1.92% 3,251,374 1.74%
12. Séfnunarsjédur lifeyrisréttinda 2,761,188 1.48% 2,755,323 1.48%
Yucaipa American Alliance Fund I, LP......ooooiiiiiiiiiicce 0 0.00% 30,504,030 16.34%
Yucaipa American Alliance (Parallel), Fund 1 LP.......ccocoovovevevenn. 0 0.00% 20,095,970 10.77%
Other shareholders ... 20,605,760 11.03% 31,831,848 17.05%
Total outstanding Shares ..o 186,639,230 100.00% 186,639,230  100.00%
TrEASUNY SNATES oot 360,770 13,360,770
Total iISSUR SNAIES ..o 187,000,000 200,000,000

*) The shareholders are Global Opportunities Portfolio, Global Macro Portfalio, Global Macro Absolute Return Advantage Portfolio,
Global Macro Capital Opportunities Portfolio, JNL/Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Advantage Fund and Pacific:
IGPACSEL/Pacific Select Fund Global Absolute Return Fund.

**) Lifeyrissjodur starfsmanna rikisins with total shareholding of 9.0%
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Endorsement and Statement by the Board
of Directors and the CEQO

Statement by the Board of Directors and the CEO

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. and its subsidiaries (together referred to as "Eimskip” or the
"Group") are prepared and presented in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU
and additional requirements for listed Icelandic companies. The Financial Statements are presented in thousands of EUR.

According to the best of our knowledge, it is our opinion that these annual Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial performance of Eimskip for the year 2018, its assets, liabilities and consolidated financial
position as at 31 December 2018 and its consolidated cash flows for the year 2018.

Further, in our opinion the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Endorsement by the Board of Directors and the CEQ give a
fair view of the development and performance of Eimskip's operations and its position and describe the principal risks and
uncertainties faced by Eimskip.

The Board of Directors and the CEO have today discussed the Consolidated Financial Statements of Eimskipafélag Islands hf. for
the year 2018 and confirm them by means of their signatures. The Board of Directors and the CEO recommend that the
Consolidated Financial Statements will be approved at the Annual General Meeting of Eimskipafélag Islands hf.

Reykjavik, 28 February 2019

Board of Directors:

Baldvin Thorsteinsson, Chairman
Hrund Rudolfsdottir

Gudrun O. Blendal

Larus L. Blondal

Jéhanna a Bergi

CEO:
Vilhelm Mar Thorsteinsson
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Eimskipafélag islands hf.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Eimskipafélag [slands hf. (the Group), which comprise the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2018, the Consolidated Statements of Income, Comprehensive Income,
Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and
additional disclosure requirements for listed companies in Iceland.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of consolidated
financial statements in Iceland and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue Recognition, timing and accuracy

Reference is made to note 5 and note 26.k. Our audit procedures were designed to challenge the timing
and accuracy of the revenue recognition.

Revenue recognition represents a risk of error due to the

high volume of revenue transactions that exist through the

year, and that the transactions are based on several types

of logistics contracts with individually negotiated terms.

We assessed the adequacy of the implementation,
operation and monitoring of selected controls, both manual
and IT controls related to revenue recognition.

We tested a sample of transactions around the year-end

For revenue streams an area of focus is the risk that ~ date in order to assess if those transactions were
revenue may be inaccurately recorded and/or recorded in  recognised in the right period.

the incorrect period. Therefore, revenue recognitionis akey . For certain significant components, providing forwarding
audit matter. services, we performed analytical review procedures to
identify significant margin fluctuations and trends. Where
items were noted which were not in line with our
expectations, we obtained explanations and evidence from
management and assessed whether, in our professional
judgment, such items were appropriate.

We performed journals testing, by inspecting underlying
documentation for journal entries which met specified risk-
based criteria.

We assessed whether the accounting policies for revenue
recognition were in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.
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Independent Auditors' Report

Other Information

The Board of Directors and CEO are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report of the Group, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. The Annual Report is
not available at our reporting date but is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and CEO for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors and CEQ are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements
in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and additional disclosure requirements for listed companies in Iceland,
and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of Directors and CEQ are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless they either intend to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors and CEO are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'’s internal contral.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Independent Auditors' Report

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with The Board of Directors and audit committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide The Board of Directors and audit committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with The Board of Directors and audit committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse conseguences of doing so would reasanably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Pursuant to the legal requirement under Article 104, Paragraph 2 of the Icelandic Financial Statement Act No. 3/2006, we confirm
that, to the best of our knowledge, the report of the Board of Directors and CEO accompanying the Consolidated Financial
Statements includes the information required by the Financial Statement Act if not disclosed elsewhere in the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Hrafnhildur Helgadottir.

Reykjavik, 28 February 2019
KPMG ehf.

Hrafnhildur Helgadéttir
Samundur Valdimarsson
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Consolidated Income Statement
for the year 2018

Notes 2018 2017
Revenue
OPEIATING FEVENUE ..ottt 687,613 660,809
OTRBI TBVENUE ©..viiit ittt 1,541 3,164
5 689,154 663,973
Expenses
OPEIATING BXPENSES .ottt ettt ettt 502,375 471,161
Salaries and related EXPENSES . ...ttt 6 137,541 135,614
5 639,916 606,775
Operating profit, EBITDA ..o 49,238 57,198
Depreciation and amOrtiZation ..o 101 ( 32,548) ( 30,148)
Results from operating activities, EBIT  .........cccoccoiiiiiiiien, 16,690 27,050
FINANCE INMCOMIB 1.ttt 545 870
FINANCE BXPENSE ..ottt ( 5,382) ( 4,761)
Net foreign currency eXChaNGEe 10SS ....c.ovoviiiiieiei e ( 86) ( 3,345)
NEt FINANCE BXPENSE L.viviiieeeeeee et 7 ( 4,923) ( 7.236)
Share of loss of equity-accounted INVESTEES .......cocoveveveieecee e 13 ( 1,753) ( 339)
Net earnings before iNCOME taX ... 10,014 19,475
TCOMIE TAX oottt 8 ( 2,612) ( 2,671)
Net earnings for the YEAr ... 7,402 16,804
Net earnings for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the COMPANY ..o 7,057 16,520
NON-CONTIOINNG INTEIEST ..ot 345 284
7,402 16,804
Earnings per share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share (EUR per share) .......cccocooeoioiiiiiiciceeee, 9 0.0378 0.0885

The notes on pages 16 to 41 are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year 2018

Notes 2018 2017
Net earnings fOr the YEAN ... 7,402 16,804
Other comprehensive income:
Items that are or may subsequently be reclassified to the income statement
Foreign currency translation difference of foreign operations ...........ccccocovoveviiieieenennn. ( 1,602) ( 6,263)
Effective portion of changes
in fair value of cash flow hedges, net of iINCOME taX ...ocvvvviiiiiic e ( 758) 748
Fair value changes of minority put option Hability ... ( 375) 0
Total other comprehensive income for the Year ........coovovoiiiieeeeeeee e, ( 2,735) ( 5,515)
Total comprehensive income fortheyear ... 4,667 11,289
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the COMPANY .....oviiii 4,407 11,276
NON-CONTIOIING INTEIEST oottt 260 13
4,667 11,289

The notes on pages 16 to 41 are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2018

Notes 2018 2017

Assets:
Property, vessels and eqUIBIMENT ..o 10 245,895 230,165
INEANGIDIE ASSETS Lot 1,12 67,870 66,982
EQUIity aCCOUNTEA INVESTEES oot 13 11,731 10,229
FINANCE @SSETS L.ttt 3,777 474
DETRITEA TAX @SSLS w.viviiiiiiieieiit e 14 5,899 5,679
Total non-current assets 335,172 313,529
IMVENTOMIES .ottt 5,075 3,946
Trade and 0ther receivables ... 15,19 124,108 118,871
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ... 21,941 23,169
Total current assets 151124 145,986
Total assets 486,296 459,515

Equity:
SRArE CAPITAl L. 1,165 1,165
SHAME PIEIMIUITY 1ottt 154,726 154,726
RESBIVES ..t 18,317 20,342
RETAINEA BAIMINES ©.viviiiiiiiteiie ettt 59,950 63,878
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent company 16 234,158 240,mMm
NON-CONTIOIING INTEIEST 1ottt 4,768 4,499
Total equity 238,926 244,610

Liabilities:

L0aNSs and BOITOWINES ..oviiiiiiie e 17 130,860 107,808
Other long-term Habilities ... 23 5,025 4,650
Deferred taxX lability o 14 4,868 5,156
140,753 117,614
Loans and borrowings ..........ccccceeeveie. 17 28,733 18,176
Trade and other payables 18 77,884 79,115
Total current liabilities 106,617 97,291
Total liabilities 247,370 214,905
Total equity and liabilities 486,296 459,515

The notes on pages 16 to 41 are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2018

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Fair value
Trans- changes Un- Non-
Share Share lation Hedging of minority distributed Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve put options profits earnings Total interest equity
Changes in Equity 2017:
Equity at 1January 2017 ..o 1,165 154,726 ( 62) 0 0 9,866 73,725 239,420 4,355 243,775
Dividend paid (0.0717 EUR per share) ......ccccocoeveviviicieinan, ( 10,585) ( 10,585) ( 10,585)
Acquisition of subsidiaries with non-controlling interest ..... 0 390 390
Other changes in non-controlling interest ...............ccccoooeve... 0 ( 259) ( 259)
Total comprehensive income for the year ..........ccccocoevva.. ( 5,992) 748 16,520 11,276 13 11,289
Profit of subsidiaries net of dividend received ...................... 15,782 ( 15,782) 0 0
Equity at 31 Becember 2017 ..o 1,165 154,726 ( 6,054) 748 0 25,648 63,878 240 4,499 244,610
RESBIVES ..ottt 20,342
Changes in Equity 2018:
Equity at 1January 2018 ..o 1,165 154,726 ( 6,054) 748 0 25,648 63,878 240 4,499 244,610
Dividend paid (0.0555 EUR per share) ( 10,360) ( 10,360) ( 10,360)
Acquisition of subsidiaries with non-controlling interest ..... 0 166 166
Other changes in non-controlling interest ...............ccccoooevna.. 0 ( 157) ( 157)
Total comprehensive income for the year ...........ccccocoevva.. ( 1,517) ( 758) ( 375) 7,057 4,407 260 4,667
Profit of subsidiaries net of dividend received ....................... 625 ( 625) 0 0
Equity at 31 December 2018 ..o 1,165 154,726 ( 7,571) 10) ( 375) 26,273 59,950 234,158 4,768 238,926
RESBIVES .ottt 18,317

The notes on pages 16 to 41 are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year 2018

Notes 2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings for the YEar ... 7,402 16,804
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization ... 0M 32,548 30,148
NET FINANCE EXPEMNSE vttt 7 4,923 7,236
Share of loss of equity-accounted INVESTEES .......ocoovoviiiiiiecec e 13 1,753 339
Change in deferred TaXBS ....ovvoveveveeeeee e 814 ( 407) ( 726)
OthEr ChAMEES ..o ( 1,526) ( 1,874)
44,693 51,927
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
IIVRITEOIIES .o et ( 1169) ( 1,182)
Trade and Other reCeIVADIES .. ...c.oiioee e, ( 8,069) ( 18,727)
Trade and 0ther PAYADIES ... 312 11,988
Change in current assets and liabilities ( 8,926) ( 7.921)
INEEIEST FRCEIVED ...t 450 850
INEEIEST PAIL oo ( 5,489) ( 4,843)
TAXES PAIH oo ( 1,699) ( 2,593)
Net cash from operating activities 29,029 37,420
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property, vessels and equUIPMENT ...........c.coooiiiiiiiieee 10 ( 42,886) ( 48,455)
Acquisition of INtaNGIDIE ASSETS ..o.ovivivviieccce e 1 ( 2,239) ( 3,499)
Proceeds from the sale of property, vessels and equipment ... 2,621 3,385
Investment in subsidiaries net of cash acquired 122 ( 3,543) ( 18,397)
Investment in equity accounted investees ( 3,026) ( 7,876)
INVESTMENT N FINANCE @SSBTS ..ot ( 2,832) ( 297)
Net cash used in investing activities ( 51,905) ( 75,139)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividend paid to equity holders of the company ..............c......... ( 10,360) ( 10,585)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest and other changes ( 654) ( 1,269)
Proceeds from non-current 10ans and BOrroWINEGS ........coocviieiiiiiicce e 17 40,668 49,446
Repayment of non-current loans and BOrroWINGS ..........ccocoviiiiioiiiiiiiieee e 7 ( 9,023) ( 15,011)
Net cash provided by financing activities 20,631 22,581
Changes in cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS .....co.ovviiieceeeeeceeeeeeee e, ( 2,245) ( 15,138)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year ......c.ccccovviiiiiiiiccc 23,169 39,543
Effects of exchange rate fluctuations oncash held ... 1,017 ( 1,236)
Cash and cash equivalents at year-end ..o 21,941 23,769

Investing and financing activities not affecting cash flows:
Aquisition of property, vessels, equipment and intangible assets ................cccccocevn.... 10 ( 2,304) ( 9,939)
Proceeds from non-current loans and borrowings 2,304 9,939

The notes on pages 16 to 41 are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Reporting entity
Eimskipafélag Islands hf. (the "Company" or the "Parent Company") is a public limited liability company domiciled in Iceland.
The address of the Company's registered office is Korngardar 2, 104 Reykjavik. The Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2018 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as
"Eimskip” or the "Group"). The Parent Company is an investment company focused on investments in shipping and logistic
services. The Company's shares are listed at Nasdaq Iceland.

2. Basis of accounting
a. Statement of compliance
These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU and additional Icelandic disclosure requirements for consolidated financial
information of listed companies in accordance with Icelandic Financial Statement Act No. 3/2006 and rules for issuers of
financial instruments at Nasdagq Iceland.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 28 February 2018.
Details of the Group's accounting policies are included in Note 26.

This is the first set of the Group's annual financial statements in which IFRS 15 Revenue fr